

# Elsdon Parish Council

Thursday, 8 March, 2018  
7.00pm at Elsdon Village Hall

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of interest**
- 3. Minutes of the previous Ordinary meeting**
- 4. Sam Kellie regarding First & Last brewery planning and progress as well as plans**
- 5. Matters arising**
  - a) Ray Wind update / Parish Council representative decision
  - b) New and relocating road signage in Elsdon
  - c) Street name signposting
  - d) Action required regarding Data protection regulations
  - e) Development of village green pinfold update
  - f) Elsdon (Knightside) bridge
  - g) Gibbet road drainage problems
  - h) State of roads around Elsdon (potholes, flooding and damaged surface)
  - i) Request for additional grit bins within Elsdon
  - j) Car park resurfacing update
- 6. Finance**
  - a) Consideration for Parish Council online banking
  - b) Reimbursement to the Clerk for 'clearing up dog mess' signs.
  - c) Payment for replacement defibrillator pads.
- 7. Planning**
  - a) There are no planning application to consider this month
- 8. New business**
  - a) 808 bus service – Review latest information and consideration for response
  - b) Rothbury BDO report – consideration of any proposals you wish to introduce
  - c) Consultation about education in the West of Northumberland response
  - d) Post 16 transport policy consultation response
  - e) Hadrian Learning Trust consultation response
  - f) Update on the Getabout service in Rede Valley
  - g) Consideration of any action to be taken regarding dog mess problem in Elsdon
  - h) Update on replacement of damaged road sign near pinfold
  - i) Information on Kielder Water & Forest Park local parking permit
  - j) Planting bulbs near new road signs
- 9. Any other business**
- 10. Date time and place of next meeting:**

Thursday, 12 April, 2018 at 7.00pm at Elsdon Village Hall

Visit Elsdon Parish Council's website at  
[www.parish-council.com/Elsdonparishcouncil/](http://www.parish-council.com/Elsdonparishcouncil/)